
Randolph, Edward F. 
2/1/2012 7:28:58 PM

From:
Sent:

Redacted ; Cherry,To:
Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Lo, Doris (doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov)Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: lunch today

Brian, Is there a night you would like to do drinks next week or should we play it by ear?

Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004
San Francisco, CA, 94102
415-703-2083| edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted_____________________
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 1:59 PM 
To: Randolph, Edward F.; Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Lo, Doris
Subject: RE: Lunch Today

Hi Ed - Brian would like to keep the March 15 lunch. But he'd like to have drinks with you in 
Washington. Just play it by ear.

Thanks

I Redacted

From: Randolph, Edward F. fmailto:edward.randolph@cpyc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 1:18 PM

Cherry, Brian KTo: Redacted
Cc: Lo, Doris
Subject: RE: Lunch Today

SB GT&S 0583343

mailto:doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:edward.randolph@cpyc.ca.qov1


I will actually be in DC for NARUC, Do we want to schedule time to meet then? That is if Brian 
is going back.

Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004
San Francisco, CA, 94102
415-703-2083| edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 11:23 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Randolph, Edward F. 
Cc: Lo, Doris
Subject: RE: Lunch Today

This lunch has been rescheduled to March 15. I will send a calendar update.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 9:19 AM
To: 'Randolph Edward F.'_______
Cc: Lo, Doris; Redacted_________
Subject: RE: Lunch Today

RedactedNot a problem. can reschedule.

From: Randolph, Edward F. [mailto:edward.randolph@cpyc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 9:15 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Lo, Doris
Subject: RE: Lunch Today
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Brian,

I just asked Doris to call your office and see if we can reschedule, 1 am getting over the flu and 
the idea of a lunch meeting is a little unsettling at the moment. Hopefully we can find a time 
next week.

Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004
San Francisco, CA, 94102
415-703-2083| edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 8:27 AM 
To: Randolph, Edward F.
Subject: Lunch Today

Ed - just confirming your availability for lunch today ? Meet you in the quad outside 
the lobby ? No preference on where to go. Looking forward to chatting with you. If 
you have a conflict, let me know and we can reschedule.

SB GT&S 0583345
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